# THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING OF NEYLAND CRICKET CLUB HELD IN THE SNOOKER ROOM OF THE ATHLETIC CLUB ON THURSDAY 15<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2007.

**Present**: R Bellerby

P Hannon S Hannon A Hansen M C Jones P Murray M J Rees

**Apologies**: M Tennick

#### **Minutes**

The Minutes of the Committee meeting held on Thursday 11<sup>th</sup> January 2007 were read, confirmed and signed as a true record.

# **Matters Arising**

- 1 At a previous meeting it had been suggested that the Club apply to the Lords Taverners for funding towards cricket equipment which could be used by the Ladies Section. The Hon Secretary had now obtained the appropriate application form from the County Club (passed to Hon Treasurer).
- 2 It was noted with some concern that Mr Gary Lloyd's wife had been diagnosed with cancer and had undergone an operation. Members were advised that Gregg Miller was arranging a collection for a bouquet of flowers.
- 3 Cricket Stumps and Weighted Bails R Bellerby agreed to peruse catalogues to secure most advantageous price the provision of heavy Bails was now more urgent as the existing ones had apparently disappeared.

## **Financial Report**

Information relating to club finances will not be available online. Members with any queries relating to this section should contact the club treasurer directly. Please see the Management Committee section of this website.

#### **Ground & Maintenance**

- 1 The field had been cut Dai Edwards would continue to do so on a regular basis.
- 2 It was noted that due to ill health Brian Phelan's ability to assist in future was likely to be limited.
- 3 Dai Edwards and Larry Evans were servicing the "John Deere" mower.
- 4 Cables required adjusting on the wicket mower R Bellerby to arrange service.
- 5 In the absence of any realistic course of action it appeared that the Club would have to continue to hire a roller on an "as and when needed" basis for the foreseeable future
- 6 The score box door had suffered storm damage temporary repairs had been effected

- 7 Materials had been made available by the Junior Rugby Section to protect the square during the forthcoming junior festivals.
- 8 The Treasurer indicated that he proposed to approach the Athletic Club regarding the purchase of a sponge hopper citing the purchase of a line marker as a precedent. 9 Weed killer needed to be applied to all the grounds after the current rugby season
- comes to an end.

## **Athletic Club Development**

There had been little progress in recent months due to a variety of factors however there was to be a meeting of the Development Subcommittee on 19<sup>th</sup> February 2007 at 5.30pm.

### Correspondence

- 1 Correspondence had been received from the Welsh Cricket Association in relation to the draw for the 2007 WCA Welsh Cricket Cup competition. Neyland were due to visit Whitland CC in the first round on 6th May 2007. If they progressed to Round 2, Neyland would have another away tie at either Carew CC or Ammanford CC
- 2.Correspondence had been received from the Cricket Board of Wales in the form of the CBW's Newsletter (Winter 2007 edition) Tails 4 Wales
- 3 Correspondence had been received from the Pembrokeshire Association of Cricket Coaches in relation to the Dragon Cricket Coaching Awards Night, which were to be held in the Athletic Club on Friday 9<sup>th</sup> March 2007 at 7.30pm
- 4 Correspondence had been received from the MCC regarding the new issue of debenture seats at Lord's
- 5 Promotional Literature had been received from Mann Broadbent Limited in relation to personal accident insurance for amateur cricket clubs
- 6 Promotional Literature had been received on behalf of Brian Voyle Morgan extolling his virtues as an after-dinner speaker
- 7 Correspondence had been received from the County Club inviting entries to the various Senior Cup and Junior League & Cup competitions. It was agreed that the Club should enter all competitions although in the case of the Junior sides, this would once again be in conjunction with Johnston CC.
- 8 Correspondence had been received from Ben Field, Cricket Development Officer for Pembrokeshire requesting contact details for club secretaries and junior organisers for a database he was creating
- 9 Promotional Literature in the form of an equipment catalogue had been received from Huck Sports Passed to Hon Treasurer
- 10 Promotional Literature in the form of an equipment catalogue had been received from 3D Sports Passed to Hon Treasurer

# **County AGM**

The agenda for the Annual General Meeting of the Pembroke County Club to be held at Haverfordwest Cricket Club on 28th February 2007 was discussed, the Notices of Motion considered and the Club's representative, Mr A Hansen, mandated as to how the Club's votes should be cast.

## **AOB**

1 Cricket Nets - it was noted that Neyland were due to make their seasonal bow in the Indoor League on Sunday 18<sup>th</sup> February 2007. It was therefore agreed that as several players would as a consequence be attending the Meads Leisure Centre in any event, they should endeavour to book the nets facility for whatever dates were deemed convenient.

2 The acquisition of Roll On Nets was to be among the targets for the coming months.

There being No Further Business the meeting was declared closed after confirming the date of the next meeting for Thursday  $8^{th}$  March 2007.